



Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting					
Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
April 6, 2022	7:30 pm	9:30 pm	May 4, 2022	7:30 p.m.	Dawn Neborsky
Purpose of Next Meeting			Location		
Monthly Board Meeting			Remote		

Role	Name	Attending
	Executive Board of Directors	
President	Tony Capela	X
Vice-President	Brendan Malvey	x
Treasurer	Jeremy Cordon	x
Secretary	Dawn Neborsky	x
Legal Counsel		
	Board	
BAYS rep	Tony Capela	X
Registrar	Stephanie Grey	x
Credentialing/CORI	OPEN	
Boys Travel	Kevin Furey	x
Girls Travel	Andy Downin	x
1 st /2 nd Grade Boys	Ali Loony	
1 st /2 nd Grade Girls	Heather Sipsa	x
3 rd 4 th Grade Boys	Tyler Aldredge	
3 rd 4 th Grade Girls	Matt Cicciari	x
K Clinic	Ted	
Coaching Education	Jay Robie	x
Intramural Referees	Dan Suhjda	x

Role	Name	Attending
Travel Referees	Sean Perera	x
Field Scheduling	Dawn Neborsky	x
Marshall St. Maintenance	Karl Laingen	
Field Equipment	Ethan Roberts	
Publicity Director	OPEN	
Spookerfest	OPEN	
Webmaster	Ben McDonald	x

Review of minutes from last meeting

Approved March 2022 minutes

Opening Remarks – President’s Report

Zero Tolerance discussion

Treasurers Report

Financials finalized
T-shirt night Venmo
Collection of OTHSL payments

BAYS Report

No report

Registrar Report

Approximately 757 kids registered for spring, 9 withdrawals
K clinic 143
111 B ½ 103
B ¾ 64
G ½ 93
G ¾ 54
B 5/6 46
G 5/6 42
G6 30
G 7th/8th 64
B7th/8th 54
Open fall registration around

Risk Manager / (formerly Credentialing and CORI) Volunteer Coordinator Report

Girls Travel Report

5th additions

7th/8th – lost several players – 63

Travel applications coming in – April 17

Boys Travel Report

4th grade B lost player

3/4 Girls Intramural Report

4 teams of 13, added additional players

3/4 Boys Intramural Report

1/2G Girls Intramural Report

7-9 girls on each team

Parent volunteers looking to assist

1/2 Boys Intramural Report

No report

Clinic Report

No report

Coaching Education Report

Coaches clinics

Referee Report – Travel

35 refs last season, 11 refs including Sean and John

Difficulty of recert process, reasons why decrease in refs

Referee Report – Intramural

Plus 40 intramural refs

Field Coordinator Report

Marshall St. Report

No report

Equipment Report

Seeking new equipment coordinator

No report

Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)

Fundraising

Webmaster Report

Old Business

New Business
